.FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

X-3900
November 28, 1923.
CONFIPENTIAL.

Subject: Extra Compensation Payments.

Dzg»r Sir:-

By direction of the Federsl Reserve Doard, I have
to advise you of the following rssclution adopted by the
Board, and to reguest that you bring this letter to the
attention of the directors and officers of your benk:

"5E IT LESOLVED, That all Federsl reserve
banks be notified that no bonus or extra
compsnsation paymants of sny character will

be approved by the Fadersl Reserve Board,

and that the Federal heserve Board is of the
opinion that the proper msthod of conpansating
its own cmployess and the smployess of the
Federal reserve banks is by payment to them at
regular intsrvals - weskly, semi-monthly, or
monthly - of the full smounts earnsd by them on
the basis of thei* fixed annusl compensation."

Very truly yours,

Wslter L. Eddy,
Sacratory.

TO ALL CHAIRMEN
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